# FORMER LEUF'S HOTEL SITE

#### Location

MOUNT TERRICK ROAD TERRICK TERRICK EAST, CAMPASPE SHIRE

## Municipality

CAMPASPE SHIRE

#### Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

## Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7725-0613

### **Heritage Listing**

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Interpretation of Site

The remains of the hotel exist near the less disturbed ground underneath the willow

treees. The rest of the site was disturbed by post 1916 agricultural practices.

Archaeological Significance

The site is in poor condition and has limited surface features. The sub-surface features

are likely to be disturbed.

Other Names

Terrick Club Hotel,

Hermes Number

85461

Property Number

#### **History**

The hotel was established in 1874 by Hermann Leuf and wife Elizabeth nee Campbell. It also functioned as a store and post office. The hotel was leased to Patrick Shanahan in 1885 but by 1898 the hotel closed. The store and post office closed in 1916.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <a href="http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/">http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</a>